
Westario Power Inc. 
24 East Ridge Road 

R.R. #2 
Walkerton, ON 

N0G 2V0 
Tel: (519) 507-6937 
Fax: (519) 507-6887 

 
  
April 3, 2012 
 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
PO Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street 
26th Floor 
Toronto, ON    M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli, 
 

Westario Power Inc. – License #ED-2002-0515 
Addendum to 2012 3rd Generation IRM Model Rate Application # EB-2011-0205 

 
In Westario Power Inc.’s (“Westario”) initial submission of its 2012 3rd Generation IRM Model 
Rate Application submitted November 25, 2011, Westario sought a two-year disposition of 
Account 1562. Board staff have advised that the balance in Account 1562 qualifies as a “Group 
1” variance account, which has a one-year disposition. This letter is to confirm that Westario 
concurs with the Board’s treatment of Account 1562 for a one-year disposition. It is Westario’s 
understanding that Board staff will revise the respective model to reflect this change.   
 
An electronic copy of this addendum will be submitted through the OEB’s e-Filing Services 
(RESS).   
 
We would be pleased to provide any further information or details that you may require relative 
to this application. 
 
 
Respectively submitted, 
 
WESTARIO POWER INC. 

 
 
 
 
 

Alvin Allim, H.B. Com, CGA 
Chief Financial Officer 
Tel:   (519) 507-6666 ext-211 
Fax:  (519) 507-6787 
E-mail:  alvin.allim@westario.com  


